

## T. ALEX BRAVAKIS

---

### SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Eleven years of experience developing renewable energy projects with a focus in the Vermont, New England, and California markets. Skills include project identification / feasibility analysis, knowledge of relevant legislative initiatives, selection and coordination of project contributors, management of permitting process, and execution of all material contracts and agreements required for financing.

### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

**Novus Energy Development, LLC – Montpelier, VT** 2012–Present

- Principal and managing member of Novus Energy Development, LLC: A firm specializing in the development of renewable energy projects with special emphasis on net-metered solar projects throughout Vermont.
- Lead Developer of over 5 MW of solar projects in Vermont—involved with all development activities including: site selection and land procurement, obtaining off-taker agreements, all requisite permits, interconnection agreement, local public acceptance, EPC contractor selection, and structuring project finance.

**Laidlaw Energy Group, Inc. – New York City, NY** 2009–2012

- Associate Vice President of Laidlaw Energy Group, Inc.
- Lead Project Manager for the purchase, development and eventual decommissioning of 14-MW biomass facility in Susanville, Ca.
- Took the lead on conducting detailed due diligence on a 20-MW biomass power plant in Imperial Valley, California. Coordinated equipment vendors, fuel suppliers, system operations, and investor relations.
- Provided technical, and regulatory due diligence for the Company when assessing future development projects.
- Member of the Lead Development Team for a 75 MW biomass project in Berlin, NH—actively involved with development activities for the project including: obtaining the State permit for the Project from the New Hampshire Energy Facility Site Evaluation Committee. Project currently under construction.

**Novus Energy, LLC – Montpelier, VT** 2007–2009

- Provided consulting services to Mead Westvaco Paper Company in Lee, Ma. Conducted a detailed feasibility study to evaluate the incorporation of a biomass combined heat and power system.
- On behalf of client applied for and received a grant from the Vermont Clean Energy Development Fund to conduct a feasibility study for a saw mill in Southern Vermont who was evaluating the incorporation of onsite electrical generation fueled by biomass.
- On behalf of client applied for NYSERDA grant for funding of feasibility study for the demonstration of an advanced gasification technology, biomass combined heat and power project.

**Badillo Partners, LLC – New York City, NY** 2007

Project Manager for Badillo Partners, LLC, a New York City real estate firm specializing in the development of affordable housing projects throughout New York's five boroughs.

### Education

- BA Political Science and Economics, University of Vermont, Burlington, VT 2006

References available upon request.